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MEMORANDUM DALE BAGLEY
MAYOR
TO: Gary Superman, Assembly President

Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

FROM: Dale Bagley, Mayor 0“6 )
Milli Martin, Assembly Member
DATE: September 6, 2005

SUBJECT: Resolution 2005-067, Authorizing the Mayor, on Behalf of the Kachemak
Emergency Service Area, to Enter into an Agreement with the City of Homer to
Provide Fire and Emergency Medical Services.

Since the last assembly meeting when this resolution was considered, members of the
Kachemak Emergency Service Area Board and the administration have worked towards reaching
a final agreement with the city of Homer. Unfortunately, although the parties remain close, due
largely to busy work schedules and absences from office, the parties have not yet reached a
mutually acceptable agreement. The next assembly meeting will be held in Homer, which seems
an appropriate venue for consideration of this agreement. We hope that the parties will have
reached an agreement by that date and respectfully request that this resolution be postponed until
September 20, 2005, in order to allow time for the parties to reach a final agreement.
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